From: ATIQAH KHALID (MITI) <>

Sent: Thursday, 27 March, 2025 4:18 PM

To: Careline <Careline@dagangnet.com>

Cc:

Subject: Request for Website Announcement - ePermit STA System (Eid Al-Fitr 2025)

Dear DNT,

We kindly request your assistance in publishing the following announcement on the website to
inform users about potential processing delays for the ePermit STA System during the 2025 Eid
Al-Fitr period.

Announcement:

"In anticipation of the 2025 Eid Al-Fitr celebration, please take note that ePermit STA
System processing time may take longer than usual. We appreciate your patience and
understanding during this time. Thank you"

We wish to provide users with advance notice. Your cooperation and attention to this matter are
highly appreciated, and | thank you in advance.

Best regards,

Atigah Khalid
Strategic Trade Secretariat
Ministry of Investment, Trade and Industry

Peringatan

Pengguna Perkhidmatan MyGovUC adalah bertanggungjawab melindungi kerahsiaan
data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi Kerajaan. Adalah diingatkan agar pengguna sentiasa peka dengan
SEMUA peraturan, arahan keselamatan dan pekeliling semasa yang berkuatkuasa bagi semua
pengendalian data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi Kerajaan yang berkaitan.
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